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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:            Jim Gray, Mayor 

                   Richard Maloney, CAO 

                   Urban County Council Members 

 

FROM:     Dewey Crowe, Director 

                   Division of Building Inspection 

 

Date:         March 5, 2012 

 

RE:            Addendum to Expanded Jurisdiction Contract 

 

 

This is to request Council approval of an addendum to the LFUCG expanded jurisdiction 

agreement with the Kentucky Department of Housing, Buildings and Construction. The 

addendum clarifies jurisdictional responsibility for plan reviews, inspections and 

enforcement of the Kentucky Building Code for construction and alteration of buildings 

located on Coldstream Farm. This addendum allows the LFUCG to assume responsibility 

for these functions.  

 

The LFUCG has been performing these functions under previous agreements and this 

addendum will formally recognize that in the current contract. 

 

There is no budgetary impact.  
 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 


